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The "Kerrville Mountain Sun" can trace its history to an 1870s publication known as 
"The Frontiersman." Later called "The News," "The Eye," and "The Paper," the 
"Mountain Sun" was given its current name by J. E. Grinstead after he purchased the 
newspaper in 1898. An adventurer, writer, and early photographer, Grinstead sold the 
"Mountain Sun" in 1917. In 1919 it came under the full ownership of brothers W. A. and 
Clarence Salter. Over the years, the "Kerrville Mountain Sun" has provided a significant 
service to the citizens of Kerrville. Texas Sesquicentennial 1836-1986 Incise on base: 
Wife, son, grandson of W. A. Salter have continued ownership (1986) 
 
Update: The Kerrville Daily Times purchased the Kerrville Mountain Sun. Publication 
ceased in 2003.  The marker was re-located from the former home of the Kerrville 
Mountain Sun to this location in 2007. 
 
 
Location: 241 Earl Garrett St., Kerrville 
 
GPS Coordinates:   30º02.785N & 99º08.382W 
 
UTM Easting: 486594 /  UTM Northing: 3323719 
 


